DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE:	Commission Meeting Room - Room 124
MEETING DATE:	February 9, 2010 – 8:30 a.m.
MEMBERS PRESENT:	Stephen R. Somma, Liquor Control Commissioner
STAFF PRESENT:	John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control Elisa Nahas, Designated Signatory Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist 2 (8:30 a.m. – 8:37 a.m.) Douglas Deveny, Secretary

HEARINGS - Mary Ellen Gillon:

- 1. **VORPERIAN, KHOSROV LRW.4602** Town Line Pizzaria, Plainfield, CT Remove from hearings; fire marshal form received. 2010-54
- SIBAI, MIRIAM Q. LIR.16222 Hoopz Sport Bar & Grill, Bridgeport, CT Commission grants Attorney Trendowski's request for a continuance of the compliance meeting. 2009-5740, 2009-5790
- FORD, KEVIN J. LCA.5243 Gotham Citi Café, New Haven, CT Commission grants Attorney Licari's request for a continuance of the compliance meeting. 2009-5693, 2009-5878, 2009-4614
- 4. FIERRO, SERVIO LIP.14268 Fierro Package Store, West Haven, CT Commission grants Attorney Rodriguez's request for a continuance of the compliance meeting. 2009-5687
- ABOUTAYEB, KHALID LGB.14423 M&J Deli Market, Bridgeport, CT Commission grants respondent's request for continuance of formal hearing. 2009-6204

Liquor Control Minutes February 9, 2010 Page 2 of 4

- TAYLOR, ANOUSHKA LGB.14346 Ray's Deli and More, Bridgeport, CT Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750 for incident of 8/21/09. 2009-5589
- COELHO, CARLOS LGB.13942 Brazilian Emporium, Bridgeport, CT Commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 30 days for incident of 8/22/09. 2009-5571

8. GUILFOYLE, RICHARD J. - LCA.6159 Playwright, New Haven, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, 2 days to be held in abeyance for 6 months If, during that 6-month abeyance period, there are no new allegations or incidents regarding a sale of alcohol to a minor, then the Commission will take no further action on the charge that is the subject of the offer in compromise. 2008-5539

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

9. VALLEJO, MERCY – LIR.18057

Charcoal Chicken Restaurant LLC, West Haven, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, certificate of good standing from secretary of state's office. Commission approves request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

- 10. **JOHNSON, CAITLIN A. LIP.14661** The Wine Room @ 40, Westport, CT Commission takes no action; returned to agent.
- 11. KOPREK, MARY A. LCA.7128 West Side Pub, New Britain, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, seller's affidavit, copy of sales and use tax, \$250 permit fee adjustment. Commission approves request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 12. **PATEL, SHIRISHKUMAR LIP.14657** Bristol Liquor Depot, Bristol, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, proof right of occupancy for Yogiji Enterprises LLC, sales tax verification, copy of articles of organization for LLC, business phone number. Commission approves request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.
- 13. VILLANUEVA, MONICA LIR.18090 Tata's Restaurant, Wallingford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee. Commission approves request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

Liquor Control Minutes February 9, 2010 Page 3 of 4

14. **DONG, XING JUN – LRW.4726** Karaku Restaurant, Seymour CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, documentation of funding, dimensions of dining room and kitchen.

 15. LIN, GINWAY – LIR.18061 9 East Hibachi & Asian Kitchen, Branford, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, health certificate, copy of sales and use tax.

16. CHEN, XIANG Z. – LCA.7156 Hayama, Orange, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, cancel old permit LCA.5722, bill of sale, seller's affidavit, health certificate, personal history for Luan Pan Yi. Commission approves request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

17. BIGLIARDIERI, CHRISTOPHER J. – LCA.7062.P Bocca Rosa, Hartford, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit until 2/12/10 ONLY.

18. DELBUONO, SIMONE S. – LIR.17941.P.CW

Daveluy's Restaurant, Watertown, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

19. PARENTE, PETER P. – LIP.14597.P.CW

Waterford Wine & Spirits, Waterford, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

20. PARROTT, CHRISTOPHER M. - LIR.18019.P.CW

Swingin' Parrott Pub, Winsted, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

21. PELLETTIER, LAWRENCE – LIR.18024.P

The Angry Olive Italian Bistro, Rocky Hill, CT Commission approved to extend provisional permit.

FINALS:

22. DIAB IMPORTERS LLC – LSL.1259

Wildwood, MO

Commission approved to issue final permit.

OTHER:

23. PARKER, LINDA M. – LIR.14169 Plaza Restaurant, Somers, CT Commission approved request for transfer of stock and Anthony Tozzoli as substitute permittee. Liquor Control Minutes February 9, 2010 Page 4 of 4

> 24. ARMBRUST, MATTHEW S. – LCA.7146 Santuary, Hartford, CT Commission approves request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

> 25. ADDESSI, GLEN A. – LCA.5087 Uncle Al's Café, Danbury, CT Commission approved Charles T. Gartland as substitute permittee.

26. **MAHAN, DAVID J. – LRC.217** Mahan's Catering, Wolcott, CT Commission approved Nadine Mahan as substitute permittee.

27. **SERINO, THOMAS J. – LPC.222** Mill River Country Club, Stratford, CT Commission approved Thomas Vinci as substitute permittee.

Adjourned at 9:04 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd